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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com] on behalf of Mineral 
of the Month Club [christine@mineralofthemonthclub.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 4:01 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: We Missed You ! Mineral of the Month Club August Offer Sheet

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  

  

Mineral of the Month Club 

August 21, 2012 

 

Dear Mineral of the Month Club Members, 

 

We didn't hear from you this month and we don't want you to miss out on some of the 

wonderful minerals we have to offer you! 

  

Belive it or not, the end of summer is near and September is just around the corner. 

Before you know it we will be sending you the September Offer Sheet.  

  

So, don't delay and browse the attached Offer Sheet for August 2012. 

  

The famous Jim Minette collection from the Boron mines was a great success and there 

is a small selection left.  

  

There are several other minerals on the offer sheet that are sure to enhance your 

collection. 

  

   

Thank You and Enjoy the rest of the summer.   

Christine 
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*Please click this link to take a look* 

          August Offer Sheet 

 

Christine@mineralofthemonthclub.org 

  # 800-941-5594 

  
 

 

Thank you! 

  

Sincerely, 

Christine 

Mineral of the Month Club 
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